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TingBi 21 July 2020 at 12:37
To:
Tk Denarimant of Planning
‘:’4". s [ !
Tim Bidder Recalved
¢ 3 UL
- Scanning Room
RE: Powerhouse Parramatta - Application No. SSD-10416 p ;

To whom it may concern
| wish to inform you that | object to the proposed Powerhouse Parramatta location as this site will see
demolition of two historic buildings being Willow Grove - St George Terraces.

This location is also on a flood zone area and will be very problematic to any proposed museum because of
the risks of the heritage items involved.

However there is a better location nearby called The Historic Female Factory Convict site which will be a
better option for it's size compared to the proposed location as mentioned above and as it's more cost
effective.

Yours sincerely

Tim Bidder
Member & Supporter of Sustainable Australia Party NSW

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@environment.nsw.gov.au> 21 July 2020 at 12:37
To:*’n

The following message to <macus.jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au> was undeliverable.
The reason for the problem:
5.1.1 - Bad destination email address 'reject’

Final-Recipient: rfc822;macus.jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au

Action: failed

Status: 5.0.0 (permanent failure)

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 5.1.1 - Bad destination email address 'reject’ (delivery attempts: 0)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Tim Bidder >
To: macus.jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Tue, 21 Jul 2020 12:37:37 +1000
Subject: Submission
21 July 2020

Tim Bidder
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RE: Powerhouse Parramatta - Application No. SSD-10416

To whom it may concern
I wish to inform you that | object to the proposed Powerhouse Parramatta location as this site will see
demolition of two historic buildings being Willow Grove - St George Terraces.

This location is also on a flood zone area and will be very problematic to any proposed museum because of
the risks of the heritage items involved.

However there is a better location nearby called The Historic Female Factory Convict site which will be a
better option for it's size compared to the proposed location as mentioned above and as it's more cost
effective.

Yours sincerely

Tim Bidder
Member & Supporter of Sustainable Australia Party NSW

> 21 July 2020 at 12:43

Tim Bidder
To:
Bcc: Tim Bidder <
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